From: Granger. Angel

To: loretta.cranmer@fpl.com

Cc: Richardson, Brad

Subject: AID 40469-Easement 33305-Gulf Power Company-North Florida Resiliency Connection
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 11:35:22 AM

Importance: High

Good morning Ms. Cranmer,
| have been assigned to process your Easement Application.

In preparing your Easement | will need some additional items. | have spoken with Brad Richardson
who advised me that title reviews were already done for these parcels. | will need those documents
and lease numbers in order to move forward with the application process, as well as the approval
letters from the Florida Forest Service.

Please provide these documents and information as soon as possible.
I look forward to working with you.

All the best,
Angel

Angel Granger

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
State Lands/Bureau of Public Land Administration
Government Operations Consultant 111

Angel.Granger@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-2696

FPL 035313
20210015-El
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